Shawnee County CDDO Affiliate Meeting Minutes August 12, 2020

Present: AIS, Avance-d Community Alternatives, Becky's Bridges, Capper Foundation, Caring & Compassionate Care, DCCCA, Dream Catchers, Equi-Venture Farms, Exploring Life, Life Bridge, Monaco, Pearlie Mae's, RICO Services, Serenity, SLI, Sunflower Supports, Supportive Living, TARC, Thrive SPC, SNCDDO

CDDO Updates:

- We've reached out to the school districts and received email responses (see attached). All of the school districts are going to be contacting each student with an IEP. If you have a family with a student with an IEP you can encourage them to reach out to the school if they haven't been contacted.
- We have written guidance from the state (see attached) that for students staying home and needing in-home supports, the school is responsible during school hours.
- We have a memo regarding individuals who do not currently have a TCM (see attached). The MCO Care Coordinators will be responsible with the team in writing the support plan.
- We have been working on trying to ensure that everybody's BASIS has been scheduled. For those who had their assessment scheduled at the beginning of the year, we want to make sure everyone has that scheduling information. If providers haven't heard from the screener please send them an email.
- Tiffanie is doing some redeterminations for some individuals. At times we find eligibilities
 that were determined early on and somewhere along the line didn't get redetermined.
 We may be reaching out to you to assist if they've had any psych evals done or a
 specific diagnosis to make sure that we have everything properly coded.
- There was an email sent out for Final Rule guidance sessions. We'll be coordinating and let you know when that is scheduled.
- There was an email sent out about the upcoming KDADS budget hearing

CDDO Reminders:

- We have the full day TCM training on PSCP development August 20th.
- When CIR's are filed it is the expectation that the TCM follows up and gathers their own information. Don't just copy and paste what was given. When you get a notification that a CIR has been submitted you want to call the provider and gather more information and write that in your own words.
- We have noticed an increase in the number of PCSP's being uploaded into the wrong individual's name. If you catch that let us know so we can go and delete them out of BCI.

- The Emergent Checklist needs to be done as a team. The purpose of the checklist is for everyone to know what's going on as a team to work towards what the individual or guardian is wanting to happen. We can all have assumptions but without team participation we aren't going to get that input.
- We've agreed to assist Dr. Pezzino with doing oversight visits. There were a couple visits last week and we saw very positive things. Those are conversations that can be shared when you do your checklist that may help ease some of the concerns.
- On the Emergent Checklist, if you mark yes for medical conditions, you need to use the notes box to list what those conditions are. A lot of them have been blank.
- CIR's still need to be submitted for individuals being tested for COVID-19 after an email or call is made to us.

The conversation was opened up to providers to share what's working or going well with reopening or other questions.

Q: Are we still at capacity of 50%?

A: yes

Providers were asked again for any questions or comments. There were no additional comments.

- Dr. Pezzino has asked if there was feedback or response to his letter. He is invested in how things are going.
- We are going to go back to meeting monthly unless something comes up. We've had Valeo and Breakthrough House reach out to present at a future meeting. We will let you know in advance of presenters.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, September 9 11:00am via Zoom